Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

July 14, 2022
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. New Business – Hampton Park  
5. Old Business  - FDOT / Oslo Interchange                                                                                 
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO: 

  I.R.F.W.C.D. – Board of Supervisors

        
 
  David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:
  Marvin E. Carter

DATE:  
  July 12, 2022

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

                            For July 14, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda

We have two (2) new FP&L Utility Construction Permit Applications for consideration at the scheduled   July 14, 2022 Board Meeting.
(1) Request from FP&L to replace existing poles and transfer overhead/aerial conductors over Lateral “A” Canal along North right-of-way of 33rd Street (Cherry Lane).      

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this permit, subject to all applicable    standard provisos and special conditions. 

(2) Request from FP&L to decommission existing Bonanza West Substation (located on North side of Main Canal right-of-way and West side of Piper Drainage Canal (at City of Vero Beach Municipal Airport) and connect existing transmission lines between existing poles into and out of substation site. 
RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this permit, subject to all applicable standard provisos and special conditions.
